TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: DIANNE HOWARD, RECEPTIONIST/OFFICE ASSISTANT

SUBJECT: Sunday Taproom On-Sale and Off-Sale License for Tilion
Brewing Company LLC

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2017

BACKGROUND

The City Council recently approved Brewer Taproom On-Sale and Off-Sale liquor
licenses for Tilion Brewing Company LLC. Tilion Brewing Company LLC has now
submitted a Sunday Liquor License application. A background check has been
completed and no criminal or financial information was found that would cause denial of
this application. They have also submitted the proper insurance information required.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

| respectfully request a motion approving the Sunday Taproom On-Sale and Off-Sale
License for Tilion Brewing Company LLC contingent upon meeting all administration
requirements.

Attachment(s):

None



